

# Edinburgh Gazette.

# PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY.

FROM TUESDAY, JULY 10, TO FRIDAY, JULY 13, 1821.

COLONIAL-OFFICE, DOWNING-STREET—JULY 4, 1821.

CAPTAIN CROKAT, of the 20th regiment, arrived this day from St Helena, with a dispatch, addressed to the Earl Bathurst by Lieutenant-General Sir Hudson Lowe, K. C. B. of which the following is a copy.—

My LORD, St Helena, May 6, 1821. It falls to my duty to inform your Lordship, that Napoleon Bonaparte expired at about ten minutes before six o'clock in the evening of the 5th instant, after an illness which had confined him to his apartment since the 17th of March last.

He was attended during the early part of his indisposition, from the 17th to the 31st of March, by his own medical assistant, Professor Antonmarchi, alone. During the Litter period, from the 1st of April to the 5th of May, he received the daily visits of Dr Arnott, of his Majesty's 20th regiment, generally in conjunction with Professor Antonmarchi.

Dr Shortt, physician to the forces, and Dr Mitchell, principal medical officer of the royal navy on the station, whose services, as well as those of any other medical persons on the island, had been offered, were called upon in consultation by Professor Antommarchi, on the 3d of May; but they had not any opportunity afforded to them of seeing the patient.

Dr Arnott was with him at the monent of his decease, and saw him expire. Captain Crokat, orderly officer in attendance; and Doctors Shortt and Mitchell, saw the body immediately afterwards.

Dr Arnott remained with the body during the

night.

Early this morning, at about seven o'clock, I proceeded to the apartment where the body lay, accompanied by Rear Admiral Lambert; Naval Commander in Chief on this station; the Marquis de Montchenu, Commissioner of his Majesty the King of France, charged with the same duty also on the part of his Majesty the Emperor of Austria; Brigadier-General Costin, Second in Command of the Troops; Thomas H. Brooke and Thomas Greentree, Esqrs. Members of Council in the Government of this island; and Captains Brown, Hendry, and Marryat, of the royal navy.

After viewing the person of Napoleon Bonaparte, which lay with the face uncovered, we retired.

An opportunity was afterwards afforded, with the concurrence of the persons who had composed the family of Napoleon Bonaparte, to as many officers as were desirous, naval and military, to the Honourable the East India Company's officers and civil servants, and to various other individuals resident here, to enter the room in which the body lay, and to view it.

At two o'clock this day the body was opened, in the presence of the following medical gentlemen, Dr Shortt, M. D. Dr Mitchell, M. D. Dr Arnott, M. D. Dr Burton, M. D. of his Majesty's 66th regiment, and Matthew Livingstone, Esq. surgeon in the East India Company's service.

Professor Antommarchi assisted at the dissection. General Bertrand and Count Montholon were pre-

After a careful examination of the several internal parts of the body, the whole of the medical gentlemen present concurred in a report on their appearance. This report is inclosed.

I shall cause the body to be interred with the honours due to a general officer of the highest rank.

I have intrusted this dispatch to Captain Crokat, of his Majesty's 20th regiment, who was the orderly officer in attendance upon the person of Napoleon Bonaparte at the time of his decease. He embarks on board his Majesty's sloop Heron, which Rear-Admiral Lambert has detached from the squadron under his command with the intelligence.

I have, &c. &c. &c.

H. Lowe, Lieut.-Gen. To the Right Hon. the Earl Bathurst, K. G. &c. &c.

Longwood St Helena, May 6, 1821.
Report of appearances on Dissection of the Body of
Napoleon Bonaparte.

On a superficial view the body appeared very fat, which state was confirmed by the first incision down its centre, where the fat was upwards of one inch and a half over the abdomen. On cutting through the cartilages of the ribe, and exposing the cavity of

the thorax, a trifling adhesion of the left pleura was found to the pleura costalis. About three ounces of reddish fluid were contained in the left eavity, and nearly eight ounces in the right. The lungs were quite sound. The pericardium was natural, and contained about an ounce of fluid.

The heart was of the natural size, but thickly covered with fat. The auricles and ventricles exhibited nothing extraordinary, except that the muscular parts appeared rather paler than natural.

Upon opening the abdomen, the omentum was found remarkably fat, and on exposing the stomach, that viscus was found the seat of extensive disease. Strong adhesions connected the whole superior surface, particularly about the pyloric extremity to the concave surface of the left lobe of the liver; and on separating these, an ulcer, which penetrated the coats of the stomach, was discovered one inch from the pylorus, sufficient to allow the passage of the little finger. The internal surface of the stomach, to nearly its whole extent, was a mass of cancerous disease or schirrous portions advancing to cancer: this was particularly noticed near the pylorus. The cardiac extremity, for a small space near the termination of the esophagus, was the only part appearing in a healthy state. The stomach was found nearly filled with a large quantity of fluid, resembling coffee grounds.

The convex surface of the left lobe of the liver adhered to the diaphragm. With the exception of the adhesions occasioned by the disease in the stomach, no unhealthy appearance presented itself in the liver.

unhealthy appearance presented itself in the liver.

The remainder of the abdominal viscera were in a healthy state.

healthy state.

A slight peculiarity in the formation of the left kidney was observed.

(Signed)

THOMAS SHORTT, M. D. and Principal Medical Officer.

ARCH. ARNOTT, M. D. Surgeon 20th Regiment.

CHARLES MITCHELL, M. D. Surgeon of H. M. S. Vigo.

FRANCIS BURTON, M. D. Surgeon 66th Regiment.

MATTHEW LIVINGSTONF,

Surgeon H. C. Service.

At the Court at Carlton-House, the 30th of June

PRESENT,
The KING's Most Excellent Majesty in Council.
This day the Right Honourable Peter Robert
Lord Gwydyr, Deputy Great Chamberlain of England, was, by his Majesty's command, sworn of his Majesty's Most Honourable Privy Council, and took his place at the Board accordingly.

#### WHITEHALL-July 6, 1821.

The King has been pleased to direct letters-patent to be passed under the Great Seal, for granting the dignities of a Viscount and Earl of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland, to John Baron Eldon, Lord High Chancellor of Great Britain, and the heirs-male of his body lawfully begotten, by the names, styles, and titles of Viscount Encombe, of Encombe, in the county of Dorset, and Earl of Eldon, in the county palatine of Durham.

Commissions signed by the Lord Lieutenant of the County

of Perth.

Royal Perthshire Regiment of Militia-Ensign Alexander Lamond to be Lieutenant, vice Duncan Campbell, deceased; dated May 12. Patrick Hay, gent to be Ensign, vice Lamond, promoted; dated June 1.

Perthshire Yeomanry Cavalry—Andrew Murray, gent to be Cornet, vice Graham; dated May 12, 1821.

#### BANKRUPTS.

FROM THE LONDON GAZETTE

William Bancks and James Bracey Perry, of Birmingham Warwick, dealers.

William Cann, of Onkhampton, Devon, ironmonger. Robert Compton Marr, of Rathbone-Place, Middlesex, lines

draper.

Titus Longbottom, late of Keighley, York, machine-maker.
John Merry, of South Town, otherwise Little Yarmouth,
Suffolk, fishing-merchant.

George Griffiths, of Grantham, Lincoln, timber-merchant.

Thomas Figes and Robert Godfrey Longcroft, of Romsey,
Hants, common brewers.

Christopher Mercalf, of Bedale, York, flax-dresser.

Henry Coates, of Bradfield, Essex, farmer. Thomas Acaster, of Beal, Kellington, York, alchouse-keep

Elizabeth Humphreys, of Swansea, Glamorgan, victualler-James Hill, of Dover, Kent, saddler-

MILL AND MILL LANDS IN FIFE FOR SALE,

MILL AND MILL-LANDS IN FIFE FOR SALE,

Part of the entailed estate of Balbedie.

To be Sold, by public auction, within the Royal Exchange Coffeehouse, Edinburgh, upon Wednesday the 22d August 1821, between the hours of two and four afternoon, under the authority of the Court of Session, for the purpose of redeening the land-tax payable out of said estate, in terms of the acts of Parliament made in that behalf, and paying off certain debts affecting the same,

A LL and whole the MILL and MILL-LANDS of INCH-OALL, with the Multures and Sequels of the said Mill, and whole parts, privileges, and pertinents thereto belonging, the property of Sir Michael Malcolm of Belbedie and Grange, Bart., lying within the parish of Ballingry, and county of Fife, all as presently possessed by William Blyth, upon a lease current for 19 years from Martinmas 1819, at a rent of L.140 for the first three years, and L.145 yearly for the remainder of the lease.

The lands, which extend to about 140 acres, are mostly

The lands, which extend to about 140 acres, are mostly

arable.

The thirl belonging to the mill is extensive; and there being no other mill in the neighbourhood, she is almost con-There is abundance of coal and lime in the immediate

neighbourhood, to which there is easy access, by the public road leading from Lochgelly to Kinross, which runs close past the property. The public burdens are mode-

For particulars apply to Martin and Stevenson, 12, James's Street, Edinburgh; or to James Webster, writer, Cupar-Fife. Mr Russell, at Inchgall Mill, will point out the boundaries of the farm.

## NOTICE

JAMES SCOTT, Flour-Miller and Grain-Dealer at Bridge
of Don, near Aberdeen.

THE Trustee on Mr Scott's estate has, in terms of the sta-

ture, made up another state of the bankrupt's affairs, which lies in the hands of William Stuart, advocate in Aberdeen, for the inspection of all concerned. No further dividend at present.

Aberdeen, July 7, 1821.

TO THE CREDITORS OF

MALCOM WRIGHT, Merchant in Paisley.

CEORGE SMILLIE, Merchant in Glasgow, the Trustee, hereby intinates, that his books and state of accounts have been audited by the Commissioners: that he has made up a state of the debts entitled to a share of the first dividend, together with a scheme or tast apportioning the funds among them: that the state of affairs, and scheme of ranking and division, will lie in his hands, for the inspection of the Creditors or their agents, for the space of one month from the 15th day of July current; and that at the expiration of this period he will pay a dividend of 2s per pound to the Creditors whose claims have been ranked,—all in terms of the statute. of the statute. Glasgow, July 12, 1821.

NOTICE

TO THE CREDITORS OF JOHN GH.LESPIE, Cattle-Dealer and Farmer in Bodinglee, near Douglas.

THE following persons, Creditors and Commissioners on

THE following persons, Creditors and Commissioners on the sequestrated estate of the said John Gillespie, viz. Robert Swan, coal-master, Phonfeigh; Walter Symington, farmer, Ponfeigh Place, and John Muir, innkeeper in Lanark, hereby intimate, that a general meeting of the Creditors of the said John Gillespie is to be held in the house of Robert Newbigging, vintner in Lanark, upon Tuesday the Sist day of July current, at one o'clock afternoon, to consider the propriety of applying to the Court of Session for authority to appoint a new Trustee in place of Mr Thomas Willison, the former Trustee, who has been forth of Scotland for more than three months.

TO THE CREDITORS OF

ADAM DICKINSON & CO., Booksellers in Edinburgh, and John Dickinson, an individual partner thereof.

JOHN SPENCE, Accountant in Edinburgh, Trustee on the sequestrated estate of the said Adam Dickinson & Co., and John Dickinson, hereby intimates, that at a meeting of the Creditors held here this day, the bankrupts made offer of a composition, which was considered reasonable; and another meeting was directed to be held within the Royal Exchange Coffeehouse here, on Thursday the 9th August next, at two o'clock afternoon, for the purpose of deciding on said offer, with or without amendment, in terms of the statute. statute.

Edinburgh, July 12, 1821.

#### NOTICE

NOTICE
TO THE CREDITORS OF

JAMES GUILD, Maltster in Alloa.

THE Trustee hereby again intimates to the Creditors of the said James Guild to lodge with him their claims, with their grounds of debt, and oaths of verity thereon, within 30 days from this date; with certification, that those who fail to do so shall be cut out of any share in the first division, which will be immediately declared after the lapse of the above period.

WILLIAM MITCHELL, Trustee.

#### NOTICE

ALEXANDER ROSS, Clothier in Glasgow.

THE Trustee upon the sequestrated estate of the said Alexander Ross hereby intimates, that his accounts have legander Ross hereby intimates, that his accounts have been audited by the Commissioners, in terms of the statute; and that the requisite state of affairs and scheme of division will lie at his office, Brunswick Place, Glasgow, till Tuesday the 14th day of August next, when he will pay a second dividend to the Creditors ranked on the estate.

Glasgow, July 11, 1821.

### NOTICE

TO THE CREDITORS OF WILLIAM LOWDEN of Culmain, Stewartry of Kirkcudbright.

HEREBY call a general meeting of the Creditors of

asid William Lowden, (in consequence of a requisition to that effect), within the house of Andrew Fleeming, grocer in Maxwellton, on Thursday the 16th August next, at two o'clock afternoon, to take into consideration the submission 'twist Mr Anderson of Whiteside and me; the claims of James Lowden's Trustee; as also all other matters connected with this sequestrated estate, still unsettled.

JAMES BARROUR.

Castle-Douglas, July 9, 1821.

# NOTICE

TO THE CREDITORS OF
ROBERT CLARK in Twomerkland of Glencairn, Drover
and Cattle-Dealer.

THE said Robert Clark hereby intimates, that he has

plied to the Court of Session, with concurrence of the Trustee on his sequestrated estate, for the purpose of having the composition of 2s. per pound offered by him approved of, his Trustee exonered, himself discharged, and the sequestration recalled.—Of which notice is hereby given, in terms of an order of the Court, pronounced of this date.

Edinburgh, July 11, 1821.

#### NOTICE

TO THE CARDITORS OF JAMES CRICHTON, Spirit-Dealer in Glasgow.

JAMES CRICHTON, Spirit-Dealer in Glasgow.

THE said James Crichton has, with concurrence of the

Trustee on his sequestrated estate, and all his Creditors
who have ranked thereon, applied for a discharge of all debts
contracted by him prior to his sequestration, upon payment
af a composition; as also for exoneration of the Trustee.—
Of which intimation is hereby given, in terms of an interlocutor of the First Division of the Court; of this date.

Retinhurgh. July 11, 1821. Edinburgh, July 11, 1821.

NOTICE
TO THE CREDITORS OF

DANIEL SINCLAIR, Farmer and Horse-Dealer at. Eastafield, in the Barony Parish of Glasgow.

The said Daniel Sinclair has applied to the Court of Session, with the concurrence of the Trustee on his sequestrated estate and the requisite number of Creditors, for approval of the composition offered by him, and for a discharge of all debts contracted by him prior to the date of sequestration, and for exoneration of the Trustee.

July 11, 1821.

JOHN THOMSON, Merchant, Edinburgh.
THOMAS HAMILTON, Trustee on the sequestrated estate of the said John Thomson, hereby infinites, that a state of the bankrupt affairs, as at 11th June last, will lie at his house, No. 8, Argyle Square, Edinburgh, for the inspection of all concerned, till 11th August next.

No dividend. GEORGE TODO. Junr. Agent. Edinburgh, July 11, 1821.

#### NOTICE

JAMES PETRIE, Junior, Merchant in Aberdeen.
WILLIAM CLARK, Merchant in Aberdeen, Trustee on WILLIAM CLARK, Merchant in Aberdeen, Trustee on the said James Petrie junior's sequestrated estate, hereby infimates, that a state of the bankrupt's affairs will lie in the office of Alexander Webster, advocate in Aberdeen, for the inspection of the Creditors and their agents, till the 13th day of August next, when a final dividend will be paid on the claims lodged, and not objected to. Aberdeen, July 9, 1821.

NOTICE
TO THE CREDITORS OF
THOMAS WHITE, Merchant in Edinburgh.
WILLIAM SCOTT, Accountant, Trustee on the sequestrated estate of Thomas White, hereby intimates to the ranking Creditors, that states of the bankrupt's funds will lie at his office till 20th August next, when a third dividend will be pail.

25, St James' Square, Edinburgh, July 11, 1821.

NOTICE.

ROBERT AINSLIE, late of Edingham, W. S. and Underwriter, residing in Edinburgh, with the requisite concurrence, has applied to the Court of Session for approval of the offer of composition made by him; for a discharge of all debts contracted by him prior to the 12th day of March last; being the date of the sequestration of his estates, on payment of the composition, and for exoneration of the Trustee.—Of which intimation is hereby given.

Jalu 11, 1821. Jaly 11, 1821.

NOTICE TO CREDITORS.

A LL Persons having claims against the Companies of RO-BERT and ALEXANDER SHIRREFF, or of RO-BERT and ALEXANDER SHIRREFF & COMPANY, BERT and ALEXANDER SHIRREFF & COMPANY, formerly Merchants in Leith, are requested to lodge the same with James Scott, Esq. accountant in Edinburgh, without delay, in order that these may be settled and paid; with certification, that if they are not lodged within one year from this date, they will not afterwards be received.

N obedience to the order of the Lords of the First Divi-Nobedience to the order of the Lords of the First Division of the Court of Session, dated the 11th July current, notice is hereby given to the Creditors of JAMES RANKINE, Merchant, Cowgate, Dundee, that the said James Rankine, with consent of his Trustee and Creditors, has applied for approval of composition and discharge, in terms of the 54th of the late King, cap. 137.

JAMES HERROT, W. S., Agent.

DISSOLUTION OF COPARTNERY

THE Copartnery carried on under the firm of JAMES
DOCKAR & CO., Fish-Curers in Gardenstone, country of Banff, was this day DISSOLVED by mutual consent.— Of which notice is hereby given.

F. GARDEN CAMPBELL.

JAMES DOCKAR.
ARCHO, CUMINE. WM. DOCKAR.

JA. SHIRKETS, Witness.
PETER GATT, Witness.
Gardenstone, June 5, 1821.

#### NOTICE

CREDITORS OF

ALEXANDER GOULD, Builder and Mason in Muthill.

JOHN MINTYRE, Surgeon in Muthill, Trustee on the sequestrated estate of the said Alexander Gould, here-hy intimates, that the Commissioners have, of this date, audit-ed his accounts as Trustee; and that states of the s

hy intimates, that the Commissioners have, of this date, audited his accounts as Trustee; and that states of the affairs of the bankrupt will lie in his hands, for the inspection of the Creditors, till the 8th of August next; but the funds will admit of no dividend at that time.

The Trustee also hereby intimates, that a general meeting of the Creditors is to be held at Muthill, within the house of James Adie, vintner there, on Saturday the 21st day of July current, at three o'clock afternoon, when matters of importance will be laid before them for their advice and consideration.

Muthill, July 7, 1821.

#### NOTICE

TO THE CREDITORS OF
WILLIAM YOUNG, of the Omoa Iron-Works, Coal-Merchant and Iron-Merchant in Glasgow.

UPON application of the said William Young, with the UPON application of the said William Young, with the requisite concurrence, Lord CRAIGIE this day sequestrated the whole estates, real and personal, of the said William Young; and appointed his Creditors to meet within the Black Bull Inn, Glasgow, on Monday the 23d instant, at 12 o'clock moon, for choosing an Interim Factor; and again, at same place and hour, on Wednesday the 8th day of August next, for choosing a Trustee.—Of all which notice is hereby given, in terms of the statute.

27, Great King Street, Edinburgh, July 12, 1821.

#### NOTICE

GEORGE LOUDOUN & CO. Merchants in Glasgow, and of George Loudoun, one of the individual partners of said company.

THE said George Loudoun, as an individual partner of THE said George Loudoun, as an individual partner of said company, with concurrence of the Trustee and requisite number of Creditors, has applied to the Court of Session for a discharge of all debts contracted by him, as a partner of said company and as an individual, prior to the date of sequestration; which the Court this day ordered to be intimated, in terms of the statute.

D. MACTAVISH, W. S. Agent.

Edinburgh, July 11, 1821.

## NOTICE

NOTICE

TO THE CREDITORS OF

JAMES DOVE, Merchant and Ship-Owner in Leith.

THAT the said James Dove, with concurrence of the

Trustee on his sequestrated estate and of four-fifths of Trustee on his sequestrated estate and of four-fifths of the Creditors in number and value who have proved their debts, has presented an application for a discharge, in terms of the statute: And upon advising this application, of the date hereof, the Court of Session (Second Division) have appointed the same to be intimated—And of which this notice is given.

Edinburgh, July 11, 1321. Tho. Johnstone, Agent.

NOTICE,

HIS is to give notice, that the business carried on at St.

Andrews under the firm of HENRY BRUCE & CO.,
Fish-Curers, was DISSOLVED, by mutual consent, at the term of Whitsunday last.

term of Whitsunday last.

HENRY BRUCE.

HENRY BRUCF.
ALEXE. MUNRO.
DAVID BALFOUR, Writer, St Andrews, Witness.
RALFU STEELE, Merchant, St Andrews, Witness.
St Andrews, May 29, 1821.

#### NOTICE

TO THE CREDITORS OF ROBERT DRYBURGH CUNYNGHAME, Ship-Builder

THE Lord Ordinary officiating on the Bills this day sequestrated the whole estate and effects of the said Robert Dryburgh Cunynghame; and appointed his Creditors to meet within John's Coffeehouse, Edinburgh, upon the 21st July current, at two o'clock afternoon, to name an Interim Factor; and to meet again, at the same place and hour, upon the 6th day of August next, to choose a Trustee,—all in terms of the statute. of the statute.

July 12, 1821.

NOTICE
TO THE CARRITORS OF
The deceased WILLIAM BROWN, Senior, late Merchant

in Edinburgh.

NDREW USHER, Merchant in Edinburgh, Trustee upon the said sequestrated estate, hereby intimates, that a general meeting of the Creditors of the said William Brown is to be held within the Royal Exchange Coffeehouse, Edinburgh, upon Friday the 3d day of August next, at two o'clock afternoon, for the purpose of instructing the Trustee as to the sale of the outstanding debts, and finally winding up the estate. ing up the estate.

Edinburgh, July 13, 1821.

Edinburgh. July 13, 1821. Tho. Johnstone, Agent.

NOTICE.

FITHE Subscriber ceased, at S1st October 1820, as formerly advertised, to have any connection in business with ROBERT HILL, W. S.: And he hereby intimates, that he ceases, from this date, to have any concern with JAMES HILL, his son. The Subscriber will hereafter carry on business solely on his own account.

J. G. HOPKIRK, W. S.

170. Northumberland Street,

ROBERT DOW, Witness. WILLIAM BLAKE, Witness.

70, Northumberland Street, July 12, 1821.

# AVERAGE PRICES OF CORN,

By the Quarter of Eight Winchester Bushels, and of OATMEAL per Boll 7140 lbs. Avoirous; from the 700 received in the Week ended the 30th of J > 1821.

# INLAND COUNTIES.

,		4	7	Wheat.	Ryes	Barley.	Oats.	Beans.	Pease.		
				5. D.	S. D.	s. D.	s. D.	S. D.	8. D.	Oatmcat.	Beer o Bic
Middlesex,	÷	•	•	55 5		25 0	20 6			s. D.	S. D.
Surrey,	•	•	•	55 0	28 0	24 3	20 0	30 0 29 10	33 0 31 0		
Hertford,	-	. •	. •	49 11	25 8	25 6	20 2	30 3			
Bedford.	•	•	, •	54 3	***	23 8	18 4	28 9			
Huntingdon,	-	•	•	47 10		21 9	17 6	30 9	34 O		
Northampton,	•	•	-	50 1		22 9	18 9	28 0			
Rutland,		•	-	48 3	-	28 3	20 0	30 9		-	-
Leicester,	~-	•	•	52 3		23 6	19 6	29 0		<b>32</b> 0	
Nottingham,	•	•	,•	54 0	30 6	24 11	18 10	32 10	<del></del>	22 6	
Derby,		•	•	54 11			21 6	35 11	-		
Stafford.	•	-	•	51 11		25 7	21 4	37 8	1	17 1	-
Salop,		-	4	47 11	35 io	20	23 0	42 8	,	18 6	-
Hereford,	•		-	44 0	40 0	23 1	22 10	35 1		25 0	
Worcester,		÷	<u>.</u>	49 9		27 4	23 4	33 4	34 10	31 9	
Warwick,		_	_	49 5		24 4	21 3	34 4	28 . 0		
Wilts,	•	٠.	_	48 5		24 10	20 5	-	27 6	28 5	-
Berks,		-	-	53 5	• ,	24 3	20 9	29 1 32 6		<del></del>	
Oxford,			-	51 11		25 0	21 1	30 6	31 0	31 3	-
Bucks,		_	_	56 8		24 0	20 6	27 6	31 0		
Brecon,		-	_	44 11		22 8	17 4	. 21 6	27 6		
Montgomery,	•	4	_	51 5		23 5	23 8	***	<del></del>	18 7	
Radnor,		_	_	47 2		25 2	21 7			18 6	
Essex,		-	<u>.</u>	47 3	29 0	22 8	17 1i	-	27 2		
Kent,	-		-	54 0	30 0	23 0		27 2	27 4		
Sussex,	-	-	-	49 1	30 0		19 6	24 10	29 10		
UU00CA)	-		•	, TO 2	•	23 3	18 6	29 U			

Printed by ALEX. LAWRIE & CO. as authorized by his Majesty's Writer, Printer, and Publisher of the Edinburgh Gazette.